
From: Deana M. Bennett
To: Jones, William V, EMNRD
Cc: Wade, Gabriel, EMNRD; Riley, Heather, EMNRD; Brooks, David K, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] RE: Cases 16424 and 16425 Marathon"s Charlie Murphy Wells in Lea County
Date: Monday, December 17, 2018 1:07:11 PM
Attachments: CHARLIE MURPHY 6 TB FC 14H_CERT_FORM C102.pdf

CHARLIE MURPHY 6 WA FC 15H_CERT_FORM C102.pdf
CHARLIE MURPHY 6 WXY FC 12H_CERT_FORM C102.pdf
CHARLIE MURPHY 6 WXY FC 18H_CERT_FORM C102.pdf
Name in Application-New Name Table (W3328565x7A92D).docx

Hello Will,
 
I followed up with Marathon and have the following information for you. 
 
In terms of the names of the wells, Marathon has adopted a new naming protocol, as reflected in
the attached, revised C-102s.  I apologize for the confusion regarding the names of the wells!  I have
also attached a table I created that shows the names in the applications and the corresponding new
name.  Please let me know if you have questions.
 
In terms of the ORRI, they are all being pooled.   Please let me know if you need more info on this.
 
In terms of the revised C-102 in Case 16454, I looked back through my notes and the hearing
transcript and I think I confused the issue by saying that I though Marathon had agreed to move the
well further away from the east line.  I was actually misremembering and Jennifer stepped in and
explained that Marathon fell within the new rule, even if it is only 2 feet away.  So I apologize if I left
the impression that Marathon was going to move that well and provide a new C-102.  Please let me
know if you need additional information from me on this one. 
 
Thanks as always,

Deana
 

Deana M. Bennett
Lawyer
Modrall Sperling | www.modrall.com
P.O. Box 2168 | Albuquerque, NM 87103-2168

500 4th St. NW, Ste. 1000 | Albuquerque, NM 87102
D: 505.848.1834 | O: 505.848.1800
 

From: Deana M. Bennett <dmb@modrall.com> 
Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2018 8:06 AM
To: Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>
Cc: Wade, Gabriel, EMNRD <Gabriel.Wade@state.nm.us>; Riley, Heather, EMNRD
<Heather.Riley@state.nm.us>; Brooks, David K, EMNRD <DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Cases 16424 and 16425 Marathon's Charlie Murphy Wells in Lea County
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		Name in Application 

		New Name



		Charlie Murphy Federal Com 26-35-6 TB 14H 

		Charlie Murphy 6 TB FC 14H



		Charlie Murphy Federal Com 26-35-6 WA 15H

		Charlie Murphy 6 WA FC 15H



		Charlie Murphy Federal Com 26-35-6 WXY 12H

		Charlie Murphy 6 WXY FC 12H



		Charlie Murphy Federal Com 26-35-6 WXY 18H 

		Charlie Murphy 6 WXY FC 18H









 
Good Morning Will,
 
Thanks for your email. I will follow up with Marathon about the questions you ask and get you more
information as soon as I can. I will try to get it today, but it may be tomorrow before I have the
answers. 
 
Thanks for all you do.
 
Deana

From: Jones, William V, EMNRD [WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us]
Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2018 8:31 PM
To: Deana M. Bennett
Cc: Wade, Gabriel, EMNRD; Riley, Heather, EMNRD; Brooks, David K, EMNRD
Subject: Cases 16424 and 16425 Marathon's Charlie Murphy Wells in Lea County

***

Hello Deana,
Again, hope all is well with you.
 
These cases were presented Sept 20th.
 
The wells are still not permitted, but the name in the proposed C-102’s is a shortened version of
Charlie Murphy.
Would you ask whether this version of the name will be in the approved well permits?
 
Are the ORRI owners being pooled?
If so, which ones?
 
Thanks again,
 
Will
 
 
This e-mail may be a confidential attorney-client communication. If you received it in error,
please delete it without forwarding it to others and notify the sender of the error.


